
          

 

  
July 17, 2023 

 

DWAYNE PERSON WWC/MWC#1934 

CASCADE WELL DRILLING LLC 

PO BOX 1404 

GOLDENDALE, WA 98620 

 

 

FINAL ORDER 

Dear Mr. Person: 

 

The Special Standards Request Form you submitted for owner: Hood River Cherry Co., for Start Card number: 1060828, is hereby 

approved for the following: You may construct this water supply well, placing bentonite between the 16- and 12-inch casing, as 

described on your Special Standards Request Form dated July 17, 2023. All other well construction standards must be adhered 

to. A copy of your Special Standards Request Form is enclosed. 

 

Approval of this Special Standards Request was granted on July 14, 2023 due to you reporting the caving conditions from 315 to 

460 feet and being unable to keep the borehole open to place seal.  

 

Verbal approval of this Special Standards Request was provided on July 14, 2023. 

 

The Well Construction Standards serve to protect ground water resources. By approving and issuing this special construction 

standard the Oregon Water Resources Department is not representing that a well or geotechnical boring constructed in accordance 

with this condition will maintain structural integrity or that it meets engineering standards.  The well constructor/or landowner is 

responsible for ensuring that a well or geotechnical boring is constructed in a manner that protects ground water resources as 

required under Oregon Administrative Rules 690-200 through 690-240. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this letter, I may be contacted at (503) 302-8618, or by e-mail at 

Tommy.K.Laird@water.oregon.gov.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Tommy Laird 

Well Construction Program Coordinator 

Well Construction Section 

 

 

enclosure  

 

cc: Shaun Finn, Well Inspector, Northcentral Region 

 

This is a FINAL ORDER other than contested case. This final order is subject to judicial review under ORS 183.484. Any 

petition for judicial review of the final order must be filed within the time specified by ORS 183.484(2). Pursuant to ORS 

536.075 and OAR 137-004-0080 you may either petition for judicial review or petition the Director for reconsideration of 

this order. A petition for reconsideration may be granted or denied by the Director, and if no action is taken within 60 days 

following the date the petition was filed, the petition shall be deemed denied. 

 

mailto:Tommy.K.Laird@water.oregon.gov








Pictures Based on the details from being onsite and rough well log 

 

 
Unconsolidated units for entire depth down to 602 ft 

 

0-19 ft: 16 in casing 

0-180 ft: 12 in casing 

172-489 ft: 10 in casing/liner 

Seals: 

0-19 ft cemented 

0-169ft: Bentonite 

169-180ft: Cement 

 

145-315ft: Cement 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16 sacks: cemented 

Shoe (lower 20 ft) 

Borehole: 12 in from 180ft-460ft? 

Started Underreaming 315 

SWL before Under-reaming 

281 ft,  

SWL after Under-reaming 

376 ft, water bearing zone 460? 

Borehole: 8 in from 460ft-602ft? 

Can’t seal this 

portion, was caving 

from 316- approx. 

489 


